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Mr. John \lacDougall
UCLA Capital Programs
I 06fl \:eterail Avenue. Box 951365
Los Angeles, Calilhrnia 9OO95 1365

Regarding: USEIS Seismic Upgrade Completion
ESI Job Number 05—C SI

Dear John.

The seismic correction project tbr the Graduate School of Education and Inlormation Science sho. ix on
our structural drawings has been completed. It is our prolessional opinion that the anticipated seismic
performance of the building structure has been improved as a result of this seismic upgrade work and
merits a “GOOD rating in accordance with the Unix ersih of California Seismic Policy

Sincerely,

Fhonias A. Sabol. Phil. SE,
Principal
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